
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: Licence 3BC-KAR1316
1 message

Kellett,Dana [Sas] <Dana.Kellett@ec.gc.ca> Tue, Nov 25, 2014 at 9:44 AM
To: Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Sean 
Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>, "Alisauskas,Ray [Sas]" <Ray.Alisauskas@ec.gc.ca>, "Leafloor,Jim 
[Wpg]" <Jim.Leafloor@ec.gc.ca>, Dana Kellett <dana.kellett@ec.gc.ca>

Hi Eva,

I spoke to Sean recently about our permission request for open­burning of painted buildings upon 
abandonment.  He indicated that they issue such permissions on a case­by­case basis, for a specific time 
frame.  Because there are no plans to abandon these sites (i.e., there is no specific time frame), we 
surmised that rewording the Abandonment and Restoration Plan to indicate that we would ask for 
permission to open­burn when the time comes.  Is this acceptable?

Thanks for considering,

Dana

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: November 24, 2014 11:50 AM
To: Kellett,Dana [Sas]
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Karén Kharatyan
Subject: Licence 3BC-KAR1316

Hi Dana,

As a follow-up to our conversation on Friday, could you please confirm whether or not the Inspector is in 
agreement with Environment Canada's (EC) intention/approach to change the text of the relevant section 
of the Abandonment and Restoration Plan that reads “all buildings on site are constructed of lumber, and 
will be combusted”.  

If there is an agreement between the Inspector and EC that changes to the Plan will resolve the issue, EC 
might want to consider withdrawing its November 14, 2014 request to open-burn acceptable material upon 
abandonment of the site given that approval to open-burn acceptable materials are typically granted on an 
as-needed basis and that EC currently has not definite date/intentions to abandon the site.

Regard,
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Sean
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